Swapnil Sutar

From: Surajit Banerjee <bsurajit@westernequipments.com>
Sent: 01 December 2023 14:19

To: Manish Mulchandani

Cc: Jatin Jain; Utkarsh Singh

Subject: RE: Kitchen Equipment for LKO

Attachments: UP New.pdf

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*
Dear Mr Manish,
Thank you for your mail.

Please find herein below our best prices :

WESTERN REFRIGERATION PVT LTD
House No 610/2395;533A Keshav Nagar

Faizullagan; Il

Lucknow

Uttar Pradesh-226021

GST No : 09AAACWO0012H17S

Flying New FOOD 1200 x
Bytes, A- (FB-12) DISPLAY | 665 x WESTERN [ PTW12 | No
09 UNIT 1235
Flying New FOOD 1200 x
Bytes B- (FB-14) DISPLAY | 665 x WESTERN [ PTW12 | No
01 UNIT 1235
New FOOD 900 x
Cafeccino (CA-11) DISPLAY | 665 x WESTERN [ PTWS9 | No
UNIT 1235Ht.




New FOOD | 1200 x
Swamy DISPLAY | 665 x WESTERN | PTW12 | No 1
{DERE UNIT 1235

Terms & Conditions

* The prices quoted ex Lucknow warehouse

*GST @ 18%

* Local freight for 4 units = Rs 4000 +GST@18%

* Installation & start up : Free; However all utilities upto machine to be provided for by you

* Warranty : 25 months from the date of invoice
* Delivery : Within 4 weeks of order
*Unloading at site : Not in our scope

Our UP GST certificate enclosed
Regards

Surajit Banerjee

From: Manish Mulchandani [mailto:Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com]

Sent: 30 November 2023 02:53 PM

To: Surajit Banerjee <bsurajit@westernequipments.com>

Cc: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Utkarsh Singh <Utkarsh.Singh@adani.com>
Subject: Kitchen Equipment for LKO

CAUTION : This Email originated from outside of the organization. Please do not open attachments or click links from an unknown or suspicious origin.
Dear Surajit Ji,

Please share your final price for below mentioned items which are required for Lucknow Airport — Terminal 3. Please note, the PO will be released from Semolina which is a JV of Adani &
TES.



Flying Bytes, A-09 New (FB-12) EJ?\J(I)TD DISPLAY 1200 x 665 x 1235 WESTERN PTW12 | No |1

Flying Bytes B-01 New (FB-14) EJ(IJ\ICI)TD DISPLAY 1200 x 665 x 1235 WESTERN PTW12 [ No |1
. FOOD DISPLAY | 900 x 665 x

Cafeccino New (CA- 11) UNIT 1235Ht. WESTERN PTW9 [ No |1

Swamy New (D9-01) EJ(IJ\ICI)TD DISPLAY 1200 x 665 x 1235 WESTERN PTW12 [ No |1

Regards,

Manish Mulchandani
Contracts & Procurement

Cell No. | +91 8105870198
Adani Airport Holdings Limited

Office Address | 6™ Floor | East, Commerce House 6, Corporate Road, Off S G Highway, Prahladnagar, Ahmedabad 380 051, Gujarat, India

e Growth _
a an| with Our Values: Courage | Trust | Commitment
Goodness

@ @ @ fAdaniCnline

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this
e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views
or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

DISCLAIMER:



The information contained in this electronic message (email) and any attachments to this email are intended for the exclusive
use

of the addressee(s) and access to this email by any one else is unauthorized. The email may contain proprietary, confidential or
privileged information or information relating to Western Refrigeration Pvt. Ltd (WRL Group) .If you are not the intended
recipient,

please notify the sender by telephone,fax, or return email and delete this communication and any attachments thereto,
immediately

from your computer. Any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication and the attachments thereto (in whole or
part),

in any manner,is strictly prohibited and actionable at law. The recipient acknowledges that emails are susceptible to alteration
and

their integrity can not be guaranteed and that Company does not guarantee that any e-mail is virus-free and accept no liability
for

any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.



